City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk

- -
R

ALson M, BoucHARrD LIty P INES LErre

Crry CLERK ST AssisTant Crry CLERK

ORIGINAL POSTING: JUNE 21 2024 AT 42:14 P.M.

MEETINGS SCHEDULED
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
JUNE 25, 2024
REVISED AGENDA

5:45 P.M. COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

5:55 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON
ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 5:55 P.M.)

Joint Pole L ocations
1. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, inc., for
three new jointly owned pole locations as follows:

Robin Street Three (3} new jointly owned pole locations
One (1) new jointly owned anchor

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid is proposing to install three jointly
owned poles and one jointly owned anchor along the west side of Robin Street
beginning at a point approximately 175 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of
Robin Street and Dickinson Street and continuing approximately 245 feet northerly.
Proposed Pole #3 will be set approximately 85 fest north of existing pole #2 to service
121 Robin Street. Pole #4, Pole #5 and the anchor will be set another 80 feet apart
continuing northerly to service an undeveloped Lot 2 (Parcel D-05-0035, Assessors
Plan) in the future.

tn accordance with Plan No. 30974496

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARINGS IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.}
1. Citizen Input '
2. *Interviews of the firms provided by Director of Financial Services re: quotes for annual
independent audit from the following:
a. Marcum, LLP
b. Hague, Sahady & Co.
¢. Roselli, Clark and Associates (referred 6-11-2024)
3. Transfers and appropriations

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center = Fall River, MA (02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Mayor and confirmation of the appointment of Talos Farris as Veterans' Agent

2. *Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of David Underhill to the Fall River

Housing Authority (tabled 6-11-2024)

3. *Mayor and order to accept a vehicle donation from Jennifer Gergel of a 2006 Nissan
Altima to the Fall River Fire Department for vehicular accident safety and extrication
training.

4. *Mayor and order establishing a revolving fund within the Health and Human Services

Department, pursuant to the provision of M.G.L. Ch. 44, §53 ', for expenditures
allowable under the Municipal Opioid Settlement Abatement Payments

5. *Mayor and order transferring the sum of $100,000 from the Opioid Stabilization Fund to
the Opioid Seftlement Revoiving Fund

8. *Mayor and order transferring the sum of $6,400,000 from the FY23 Surplus Revenue to
the Stabilization Fund

7. *Mayor and order/resolution with drafted ballot question relative to the new Diman
Regional Vocational Technical High School

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS - None

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None

ORDINANCES - None

RESOLUTIONS

8. *The Committee on Public Safety convene with the Police Chief, Fire Chief, a
representative from the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA) and any other
interested parties to discuss ongoing first responder training, public safety information
and general security plans related to the MBTA Commuter Rail zones.

CITATIONS .
9. L.enny Nicolan — Celebration of his 907 Birthday

10. Christopher Silvia — Recognition of community engagement and outreach

ORDERS — HEARINGS
' Joint Pole Location :
11. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. —
Installation of three (3) new jointly owned pole and one (1) new jointly owned anchor
on Robin Street

ORDERS — MISCELLANEQUS

12. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers
Kenneth Chace, Jr.  James Smith

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS
13. *Claims
14, Planning Board Minutes — April 9, 2024

City Council Minutes
15. *Public Hearing — June 3, 2024
16. *Public Hearings — June 11, 2024
17. *Committee on Finance — June 3, 2024
18. *Committee on Finance — June 4, 2024
19. *Committee on Finance — June 5, 2024
20. *Committee on Finance — June 10, 2024
21. *Committee on Finance — June 11, 2024
22. *City Council — June 11, 2024

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

WW

City Clerk

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JUNE 25, 2024

PRIORITY MATTERS
7a. *Mayor and order appropriating a total of $551,077.75 from the EMS Enterprise Fund
FY23 Free Cash as foliows:
. $297,922.75 to EMS Salaries
- $253,155 to EMS Health Insurance

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS
22a. *Open Meeting Law Complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: alleged violation by the
City Council Committee on Finance regarding the approval of minutes of meetings heid
on June 3, 2024, and June 4, 2024

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON (if received):

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
All readings with Emergency Preamble:
Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, handicapped parking
« Third Street, West, 20 feet south of Branch Street
* Third Street, West, 96 feet south of Branch Street
« Eastern Avenue, East, 268 feet north of Pleasant Street
« Eddy Street, West, 156 feet south of Beattie Street
« Jencks Street, West, 21 feet north of Alden Street
* Palmer Street, North, 318 feet west of East Main Street
« Pitman Street, East, 291 feet north of Harriman Street
» Russell Brogan Boulevard, South, 140 feet east of County Street

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




(L] City of Fall River

g Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN N VAT R

Mayor
CITY CLERS o
'FALL RIVER, HA

June 24, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,

I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1. $551,077.75 That the sum of $551,077.75 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
EMS SALARIES in the amount of $297,922.75 and EMS HEALTH
INSURANCE in the amount of $253,155 from the EMS FUND FREE
CASH.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Paul Cooganz j

Mayor

One Govémment Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, 4 Fy Buned
| July 24, 2024

ORDERED:

That the sum of $551,077.75 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated from
the EMS Enterprise Fund FY23 Free Cash to:

EMS Salaries $297,922.75

EMS Health Insurance $253,155.00

Total: $551,077.75



/%

| Zor'sThinr
Sm_nq& Au

T

"$18JSURIL 3533 JOJ I|GE[IEAR SPUNY JUSIJNYNS 31. 3I2Y] 18yl Al |

co.mﬁm\mirﬂ "~ § DO'SST'EST $ 007099968 S aoewinsuy ;Mﬁmmx SIAT

SL8S8LYIL $ GLTTEL6T $ O09EG'6VE'L $ . . mm,zm_mm SN

mm.&m,ﬂm $ (S£££0°TSS) $ 0008E'TL8 s YseD 3813 pund SN
aauejeq paisnipy PRAISISURI] JUNCURY ucnedoiddy nmmmaxbm:mm_._o aun

sisAjeuy Jaquuny Jajsuel] /uoneudoiddy yZA4



OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attarney General

Bastom, MA 02108

Pledse note that all flelds.are required unless atherwise noted: R

Ong Ashburtén Place. FETI vy

Your Contact Information: . . e
First Nabne: Patr IGK Last Matme: H Fg,g'; ﬂS

e F’ 0 Box 280

. Northport (. AL 0., 35476

‘- Phone Numbes: 508674 31 40 EXE
ematy PAMIAC k@o pen meetmglawenfarcer com

Organizitiorigr Média Afﬂlatton Gfany): Patrl Ck H Ig g l n § an d ASS OClateS

Zipade: ¥~ 75 =

" Are you filing the complaint ir your capacity as an individual representative of an organization, or media?

1R statistical peiiieses gnly)

{ [ Individual (] Oranization Metia

| Public Body that is the suliject of this complaint:
(W] Chy/Town [ cointy [ Regionat/District. [} State

Name of Public Body-{including cityy

Spedific personfy), tfany, yeu allege

comimitted the Vielatian: JQSE ph ) D C a‘m arag PFESie n,t

tmw:errf.'amﬁn{ydrrefdfﬁ,'i[f‘app{iégiglé} F a” R]Ver Clty COUﬂCf‘l Commlttee_ﬁﬁ Fr" |

Bate afalleged viclation;

Page 1



AR

Description of alleged violation:

Uescribe the alleged vinlation that this camplaint s abaut. If you believe the alleged vinlation wasIntentional, please say so andingude
theteasans Supporfing. your bel!ef

Neité: This text field hasa maxitrum of 3800 eharacters.

Ttie Fail River City Councll Gemmittee. on Finance vivlated the opeh meeting lavr-&s follows:

1. They did not aceept fhe mesting finutes of their June 3, 2024 meefing within. 3 mestings as required by the open mesting
- Jaw. : :

2. They did riof atcapt the meefirig minutes of their June-4, 2024 meeting within 4 mestings as. féquired by the open mesting
- law. : '

3. The ¢ty Council Committee on Finance held budiget meetings on Jurie: 3, June 4, June B, June 10, and.June 11, 2024,
‘The open mesting law reguires public bodies to-accept or adapt their meeting minutes Within 3 meslings, Which required the
June 3, 2024 meeting minutes to ke acted oy during their Juné 10, 2024. meeting.. They failed to comply with the apait
mgeting law oh this sef of meeting minutes By not acting to accept or adopt theif Jing 3, 2024 mesting minutes.

4. The City Couricil-Committee or Finarica held budgat méetings on June 3, June 4, Jane 3, June 10 ard June 11, 2024,

| 'The open, meetlng lave reqriires public bodies to dcgept or adopt their riesting: fuinutes within 3 meetings, which required fhe
Jume-4, 2024 mésting mifiutes to be:acted on duting their June 11, 2024 miesting. They failed to: comply. with the epen: rgeting|
law on this set of meeting miriites by hot-actingto gocept ar adept their June 4, 2024 meeting minutes, :

5. This Has been s récurring problem with the Fall River ity Coungil makihg acestifg aftheirheeting minufes a priority.
i See 2016-118; 2018-64; 2018-39; 2023-54. This public body has been warned overand cver again that this will ke an
Hintention violation. if it.continues and now it is time for this: pliblic bady to be found to-be in willful and intentional vidlation and |

What:action.diryou want theqiiblic ody tortake in response toyaur compilaint?

Néate: THiS tetfietd has @ maximum of 500 charactars,

Make appravai o‘f the. meeﬂng miﬁu‘kes W]thln 3 meetmgs E: pnority

AIF rmermbers MUST attend a formal open meeting law training without any detays, schedule can be found at
bitps#www.mass, gov/mfandeta:Is/open-meetmg-law-trammgs

Aﬂj‘némb&r{f& MUST meke compliarce with the @E??TE? Meetirig Law a priority..

Review, sign, and submit your complaint

I. Disclositie of Yout Complaint,
Public Record; Under mast circumstances, you: carplaing and any documents submitted with your complaint, j5.eonsidered 3 publicrecord
andwill beavailabiets: any member-of the public upor regoest.

Publicition to Wabsite. As bart of the. Open Rata:Initiative; the AGD will publish to s websité certain tnformation regarding yourcorfiplaiot,
including:yournamesand themaria:of the Bitblic body, The AGOWill not publish yeur confact informvation.

Il. ConsubtingWith:s Private Attarniey:
The:AGC €arinét give you legal adyice and s not able tobe: aul Hrivate aﬁmrnay, g répiesants-the publiclinterest; [fyou havesany auBsians
concemirig yout individual legal Aghts o festansthilities your shiould coriect.a private attormey,

Bk Subimit Your Complaint to the Public Body.
The catplaiit must be filed frstwith the public body. Ifyou have-any questions; pledse contact the Divislan of Oper Gevemment by calling
(637) 963-2540 or'by emal:ta: openmeettng@state Ma.Ls.

Bysighing below, lacknowladge the
and corrert to the best gfia y knowle

Signed:

Page 3.




Deseriptian of alleged violatian:

Desoribe the allegad violation that this eormiplaint is: abauit. If you beélisve the alleged
viotation was intentional, please say so and include the reasoivs SUpPOrting your belief,

The Fall River City Counail Sommittes an Fihance violated the open meeting law as.
follows:

1. They did riot aceept the meeting mindtas of their June 8, 2024 meeting within 3 meetings
gs required by the open meeting law.

2. They did notscesptthe meeting minutes of thair june 4, 2024 meeting within 8 meetings
as requlired by the opef meetinglaw.

3. The city Council Committes on Finanoce hisld budget meetings on June 3 June 4, June §,
gdopt their meeting minutes within 3 meetings, which required the June 3, 2024 meeting
minutes to be dcted on during théir Jurie 10, 2624 meeting. Theyfailed to comply with the
open meeting law bn this set of rseting miniftes by nat actifg ta dccept or adopt theirJune
3, 2024 maeesingminutes, '

4. The City Ceuncil Committee on Einance held budget mestings on June 3, Jurie 4, June 5,
Jiirie 1@ and Juneg 11, 2024. The opén medting taw requires public badies to aceept ot h
adopt their meeting minutes within 3 meetings, which required thé June 4, 2024 meeting
minutes to be acted on during their June 11, 2024 meeting: They failed 10 comply with the
bpen mesting law on this setof meeting minutes by not acting to sccept of adopt their June
4, 2024 miesting milrutes.

5. This has beeri a recurring problem with the Fall River Gity Council making accepting of
their mesting Mifutes a priority. See 2016-118; 2018-64; 2019-39; 2023-54. This public
hody has been wamed over and over again thatthis will be an intentien viotation If it
continyes and how it is: time for this public hody to be folnd to be inwillful and intentional
violation and be fined the $1000. In 2023, just a year ago, this public body was notifled that
"Fuftherinore, in its:response the Council explains that when calculating the next three

adAov



mestings for purposes of timely approving the:June 14 meeting minutes, “the Special
Maeting of the City Council, hetd an Juie 15, 2022 £ discuss the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget;
was inadverteritly not counted.”3 We creditthe Council’s explanation that it inadvertently
miscaloulated the number of mestings between Iuiie 14 dhd Ausgust 18. For these reagons,.
we deciine te find an intentional violation in this instance”

Y e



What-astion ¢t you wanit thée public bodyto take in responseto yeur complaint?
Male apiproval of the meeting minutes within 3 meetings @ priority.

All members MUST attend a formal open meeting law training without any delays, schiedytle
an be found at https:/Avww,mass.goviinfo-detafls/open-meeting-law-trainings.

All miasmbers MUST make ¢omplignce with the Qpen Meeting Law & priority.



City of Fall River Massachusetts

Office of the Clﬂ Clell«:
RE f:-t WED

ﬁ%ﬁ RETR i A o

H{ ‘f DL RS

ALISONM Rovcaagp ‘ FALLRIVER. VA Infis Larres :
Cr CLoR AssisTAnT CrryCIERR
MEETINGS SCHEDULED

. §:45P.M. COMMITTEE ON DRDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

CiTY, COUNCIL GHAMBER : ONE_ GQVERNMENT CENTER

“AGENDA

5:55 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS {OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON

'ORDINANGES AND LEGISLATION MEETING IF |T RUNS PAST 5:55 P.M.)

Joint Pols Logations
MassachUsetts Eledtie Company d/bfa National Grid and Verizon New: England, ine., for
thres newjoinfly owned pole locations as follows: .

Robit Sireet Three (3) new Jointly ownsd pale locations
Oné {1) maw jointly owned anchar

Massachusetts Electric Company d/bfa Natiohal Gtld i& proposing to install thrse Joinfly
owhed poles and one jpinily cwhed anchor along the west side of Robih Street:
beginning af a point approximately 175 feet notth of the centeriine of the intersection of
Robin Street and Dickinson Street and continting approximately 245 feef horthérly,
Proposed Pole #3 will be set appraximately 86 fest narth of existing pole #2 to service.
121 Robin Street, Pole #4, Pole #5 and tha ancheiwill be set anothet 80 fast spart
continuing nartherly fo service an undevelopad Lot 2 (Paicel D-06-0035, Assessors
Plan) in the future:

In-aceardance with Pian No. 30874496

5:00 P.M, CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY

FOLLOWING THE. PUBLIC. HEAR INGS IF 1T RLINS PAST 6:08 Py

2.

N

Cifizen mput

*lnfarwaws nf the frms prdwde:d by Iiresiar of Findnoigl Sarvices re; quates for anntal
a. Marr:nm LLFI
b. Hague, Sahady & Co. "

& Ruoselfl, Clark and Assoclates (referred 8-11-2024)

Transfers ahd approptiations -

_ ADA CGoordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esg. 508-324-2650

o OneGovernient Cenfer * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2711 ~EMAIL city cledcs@fallsiverma.org

W ittt =, 11

S S UV



7:00 P:M. REGULAR WMEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANGE MEETING IF [T RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Mayor and confirmatian of the. appoiniment of Talps Farrs as Veterans' Agent
2. *Mayor and carifirmation of the reappaintment of David Underhill to the Fall River
 Housing Authorlty (tabled 8-11-2024) o

B “Mayar and order 1o accept & vehicle denation from Jennifer Gergel of 2006 Nissan

Altirma to the Fall River Fire Departrment for vebicular accident safety and extrication
- trainiing.

4. *Mayor and ordler establishing & fevolving furd within the Health and Himan Services:
Departmeri, pursuantio the: provision of M.G.L. G 44, §53 %, for expenditures
allowslile under the Municipal Opicid Seflement Abatement Payments .~

5 “Mayor and.order transferring the sum of $100,000 from the Oploid Stabifizatian Flnd to
the Opiold Sefflernent Revolving Fund . ,

8 *Mayor and order tansferting the sum of $8,408,000 from the FYZ3 Siirplus Revenue fo

_the Stabilization Fund , | :

7. *Mayor and erderfresalution with. drafted ballet question rélative. fo the new Diman
Regional Vocational Technigal High Schedl :

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS - Nopi

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None

ORDINANCES - Nonmeg

RESOLUTIONS | -

8. *The Camrities on Publis Safety convene with the Pollce Chief, Fire Chief a2
representative from the Massachusstis Bay Transit Authority (MBTA] and any other
Intersstad parties to discuss ongoing first respendet Hrairing, publie safety informafion
and general security ptans related fo the MBTA Gommuter Rail zones.

CITATIONS

g.  Lenny Nitolan = Celebration of his 80% Birihday

18, Christp;phar Silvia — Regognition of comiunity engagement and outreach

DORDERS — HEARINGS

Joirt Pole Locaticn ‘ _ _
1.  Massachusstts Electic Company d/bia Natlonal Grid and Verizon New England, lna. =
Installation-of three (3) new jointly-éwhed pole dnd orie (1) new jointly owned ancher
on Rabiry Street

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
12.  Police Chief's report on fice
Taxicab Drivers:
Kerneth Chace, Jr;  James Smithy

nses,

ADA Cootrdinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esg. 508-324-2650



COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS = PET TIONS
3. *Claims
14,  Planning Board Minutes ~ April 8, 2024

ity Couriol M e

18,  *Public Hedring — June 3, 2024

+ 46,  *Public Hearings— June 11 2024

17, *Coffithittee o Finance = Juhe 3, 2024
18, *Commitiee on Finance —Juhé: 4 2024
18, *Committee op Findnce ~ Jung 8, 2024
20, *Comrmittes on Fifance - e 10, 20
. *Commities on Finance — June 11, 2024
22, *City Cotinell = Juns {1, 2024

* BULLETINS -~ NEWSLETTERS ~ NOTICES - None

Gty Clerk

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON (if received):

.Gommitfea on Ofdindnces and Ledislation recommending:
All readings with Emergency Preattible:

*Proposad Ordingrice — Traffic, handicapped parking

~ Third Stieet, West, 20 feet south of Branch Strest

& Third Street, West, 96 feet south of Branch Sirset

- Bastem Avetive, East, 268 fest north: of Plessant Stieat
~ Eddy Stresf, West; 156 feet soutty of Beattle Streat

« Jencks Streef, West 21 feet north:of Alden Strest
«Palmer Strest, North, 318 feet west of East Main Strast
- Pitrnari Strest, Fast, 297 feet north of Hariiman Strest

- Russall Brogan Bollevard, South, 140 fest east of County Strest

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howaysgk, Esq. 508-324-2660

B L B EPRP e

L it e G TEm T e



COMMITTEE ON FINANGE - - :

MEETING! June 3, 2024, at €:00 p.m.
.Councﬁ Chamber, QOne: Gcavemment Cartef

PRESENT: . President Jesaph D, Camara, presiding;
" Coundilors: Stawn E. Cadime, Michelie M. Dionne, Paul B. Har,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Giiff Parite, Aridrew J, Raposo: -
and Laura-dean Sampsen ] !

ARSENT: Narig

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thamas. Altken, City Adrmilristrater
' Bridget Almidn, Director of Finahicial S&rvices

Matiz Ponites, Supenntendent, Fall River Pubic Schools:
Kevin Almeida, Chief Financial Officér, Fall River Public Schoals
Kennsth Pacheco, Chief Opersting Gﬁmer Fall River Public Schodls
Chief Faul Gauvm Fall River Police Department
Chief Jeffrey Bacon, Fall River Firg Department
Gaptdin Barrett Castro, Fall River Fite: Departmeant
Richard Aguiar, Director, Emergency Managemant Ageney
Alison M. Bouchard, City Cletk
Ryan Lyans, Dlrecmar,, Board of Elections Department

Tha chalr callsd the meefing to ordér at 6:08 pam: @nd anndunced that the meeting ay be |
recarded with audle or video and transmiitied through any madium. E

1n acoardance with a resalution adopted, as smended May 8; 2012, persans are allowed, to
address the Coiricil f5F 2 patiod of three mirites prict to-fhe: begitining of at the cohtiusion of
business inthe Committes.on Finance,

1. Gifirens' Inowt Time - None

2, Sekiopl Departimient F‘res'eﬁtﬂﬁén and Discussion of the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025
Budget
Stperintendent Maria Pontes provided & review of the Fall River School Department's Proposed
Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25), which focused an efiminaling vacant positions fo decrease
overall costs while working to erisure necessary spepial education stafling. 15 sufficlent for
shudents within the City. Superintendent Pantas explained that marly positiohs were fiinded by
Elemehtary ahd Secondary School Emergency Refisf Funds (ESSER) and sannot be
maintained when such funding is no fonger available.



Gotinciler Rapdsd requestad additional detalls regarding erroliment trends within: the public
schools, develapment-of new pre-kindergarten locatiohs for Yoiing ciildren, general costs per
pupil within the: Fall River Schiool Department, school bus costs and the: riumber of studefits that
mave to ohe of thé tegiondl sofitiols affer sightli grade, Kevin Alineids, Chief Finaneis! Officer,
Fall River Public Schools, stated thal the public school system cuirently has abouf 11,200
studerits enfolled and fhe cost per student was roughly $19,532 per year. Mr. Almeids also
stated that abéuf 100 to 175 students move to regional h:gh schools, sych as: Diman Regional
Yoeational Technical High Schoof and Bristol Gounty Agriculfural High Bchool, éach véar after
finishing eighith grade. Stiperintendent Porites provided iformiation regarding the
redevelopment of older schoals and buildings within the City that-will be wtilized for pre-
kindergsrter classrooms, including portions ofithe tlosed Blshop Connolly High School, and
explained that more students require early intervention. rograrns dug fo fhe reasht ﬁandemrc.
The Supsrinferdent afse: smphasized that they are working on ebiaining the staffing needed for
these spécial ediication prografis and Fave been hosting jok fairs fo attract candidates.
Kenneth Pacheca, Chief Operafing Officer, Fall River Public Schodls, provided & detalled
summary. of sthool hus costs; -and expfained thet there is & plan to switch: fo alectiie School
buses to-reduce fusl opsts. My, Pactiéct also provided information regarding the need to update
the current schoal bus 2ones so more studerits can be pleked up in groups within a block of
harmes, which will fredute the nurnber of stops required and allaw the:-bus to -aperate more:
eff;c.rently A brief discussion was held betwean Couhcilor Rapose &hd Stiperimtendest Ponites
regardiag the pran to reassign district sefiodls to alleviats the everabundance of students at
bertali sthools, Couricilor Rapose and Mr. Pacheto held & detaffed discussion regarding
renevation plans for the oid B.M.C. Durfee H;gh School, including the instalfation of a nsW Fool,
the potanttal usé of offices and the large parking lots.

Counc:for Hart and Superintendent Pontes held a deiafled discussion régarding different

3 ns within the Oty that will be used for the pre-kindergarten classrooms, sueh as the Fall
River Early Leaching Genfer af 2607 South Main Streen and the plan for ddjstin {assronms:
withir the new B.M.C, Durfee High Scheol, which js close to.fiasimum capacity. Coapéilor Hatt
eXpressad sondert] regarding fie large pmpulai;can of stiidants at sorie schools, wiiile othiers are
niat expériéncing the samé enrellment diie 1o districting. My, Fachaso explained that the School
Department is workirig £o re-district the public scheols to raduve the burden on averpopulated
sehosls, such as th 1y L. Fahsecs E[emantary Schasl. Superinfendsnt Pentes stated hers
has been a twelvepeint improvement in the atfendance of students over the past few years.
Coundilors Hart-and Kilby: compliménted Supérintondent Portes’ iard work ta fmprove the Fall
River Pablic Sthaol system,

Councilor Dionne requested additional iformation regarding: the intreased enrolment within the
publiic school system; plans fo utilize oider schuals for classroom space and requirements of the
pre-kindergarten prograims. Mr. Almelds stated that aver tfie past fow ysars, snroilimient withi
he middle schools has significartly increased-and could be related fo the growth of inarketrate
housing within the. cofinunity. Mr:. Pactiece provided. informiation reégarding the 'Schoal
Department’s attetpt-to obfaln additional funding ta reriovate cider schools, buf there-were
slgnifiearit financial limitations due fo the renovations that would be raguirad io get these
facilfies up to Gurreit bw[ding codes, The Chisf Operating Officeralsa exp!ained that additionsl
sehools may:be needed in the future, 5o the Schaol Deparfmeiit will coniifive fo discuss ways
this nood can ba addrossed, which may: inchide building new elemerdary.schagls.
Stupsrintendent Ponfes expléined that Fhere are state Jaws that require campliance with pre-
Kkindergarien Programs | for students over the: age- of three whe require servica interventions, arnd
the deparirment is focusing on propery funding those pregrams.

AAO

R RS [ S N

Tk e Ve =i d

Erm——



Vice President Peraira expressed consais reganding regional schools receiviig meone grart and
state funding than public schools within the &red, and emphasized her support forschoals that
- teach students from kifdergarten. fo eighth grade (K-8} In one bullding. The Suparintendent
stated that she also supporls the condept of K-8 schadls, but that concept presents the
challenge. of refro-fitting older schools fo fit all the: needed classrooms. A briaf discussion was
heald between Vice President Pereita and Superintsndent Pontes regarting lrigual diversity
within the schools, the need to. increase. campensation for edicators ang-the important valus of
Sehool Resaurce Officers (SRO) from the. Fail River Palice Department.

Councilor Ponte and the Chief Financial Officer held a fengtfiy discussion tegarding the
increased expendituie related fo schiool fuses. Mr. Alimeida explained that the schoot bus
contracts inorease In costs when they are renswed-and provided delails regarding the increased
Stiucient poptilation, whith attributes fo more buses bielig used. Cauncilor Poitte and M.
Afmelda also. discussed-the expiration: 6f ESSER funds in September of 2024 and long-lerm
piais forthe Schott Departmont to decrease the averall budget. '

Councifor Sampson requested additional information regarding Merinnay Verta grants for'the o
Sekool Depariment-and why Fall River must pay larger fees for schiool buses compared fa
regional schools, Mr. Almeida explained that the McKinney Vento grants siffow schools: fo
previde additional services fo students whe are gxperiencing homelessness. The Ghief

Financial Otficer afso explaingd that the regional schaols recelve more state fanding forschool

buses than the publiz schools: due tothe multipls &itiss and towns that must have students. . '
transported to sctioof. Councilor Sampson sommended Sup erfintendent Ponte on her approach:
fo problesr saling within-te School Depariment: ‘

Presivent Camarg mads brief remarks regarding Superintahdent Pontes’ oortributions fo the -
Falt River Publie School system and presentad her with the cifation the Tty Gouncll had
adupted-duting & Reguiar Maeting of the Cify Councl on Aprl9, 2024, in.recegnition of her .
refirement affor 39 years as an educalor, ' :

3. Publis Safaty

Pofics, Fire, Emergancy Manageément Agency )
Gouncilor Ronte requastsy adiditiohs/ iafarmation regarding vacant positions within the Fall’
River Poiles Departmerit, grant funding; pvertime budgeting and capital needs within the
department. Polise Chief Paut Gauvin provided information regarding the fourteen vacant.
positinns that have been removed due o three refirements and efeven medical retirormients.
Chief Sawvin stated that somé smployees are utilizing their collected fime prior to ratiremernt, so
while they are on the payrolf they are not physically in-fhe offica. Ghief Gauidn also pravided

Infarmation regarding positions thef are gramt funded, such as officers who work withirl the
sthools, and smphasized that he does not expect these grant furds to be daclined after
submitting renawal applications, A detailed discussion was held betwesr Gotriclior Pente and’ A
Chiaf Gauvin regarding staffing within the Polize Department. The Police Chief explained thaf i
while additional stafting would be ideal; he does not anticipate increased issues with vacandies . .
over ihe next few years as marly employsas are not of ratirement age and & porfion of the i
bargaining agreement was amendad to-charge the pracedure for tampensation Hme fimils: ]
Chisf Gaivin stated that the Fall River Police Department's fargest finarcial costs each year dre '
related 10 vehicls purchases and repairs, and fhat the FY25 budget proposes sufficlentfunding

to meet those needs. : o

b A ek, T X e w, bHer ANembiitem



Couricilof Sampson ahd Chief Gaiivin disctissed federal grant funding, such as the COPS

Grant, that helps to fund additional positions: within the departrhent and his work with the Mayer

1o inerease these foderaf grant avwards fd mathtain staffing, Counnilor Reposo requested
clarification regarding the vacant Signal Oparafors positions and Chief Gauvin explained that
they are actively searching for edditionaf dispateh staif In tfie department. Chief Gauvin stated
that employees tend to move 40 other munigipaliies disg to salary increases and thafthe
depactment uiilizes the @11 Grant Program for a portion of the Signal Operator salaries 16 oftsel -
budget costs. ‘ '

A lengihy discussion was held bstweers Vice President Pereira and Chief Gauvin regarding the

number of officers: on each shiff. the lack of SRQs at ceifain schools, the nufnbér of warrants

jssped within the City, covrdination with federal agencies; such as the Drug Enforcement

Ageney {DEA) and the Bureau of Aloohdl, Fobacco; Firedrins abd Explosives (ATF), and

staffing changes within the Fall River Police Depertraant Chief Gaovin sfated that shifts ¢an bs:

affected by lackof saff, 50 some officais may be called In for overtime, and that stafing

shortages alse affect sehools that do not eurrently have an SRO, such &3 the Argosy Collegiate

Charter Sthoot. Chief Gauvin statad that the numberof warrants fssyed within-the Gty is nat :
relafed ta the biudget: so ke Was Rot prépared fo provide that information, and stated that the :
partnership between the Fall River Pofice Department and federel agenties 18 impdrtant. Chief
Gauvin explained that the City hids their own DEA agent assigned fo.the district and while they

work-closely with them, the Jocal polive officers often monitor law-scale, llegal drug sales on

their own. Chief Gatyln emphasized the compstitive wages I nearby cities and towns, which

rasiifl I frequent staffing changes. Vice Prasident Pereira requested ibformadian regarding

available funding for officer fraining and Seth Thomas Altkén, Tty Administratos, stated that

there are angoing bargeining discussions regarding officer fraining funds, so additional detgjis

couid piok fig disclised. Vice President Pereira emphasized the nesd fo keep officers Working in

Falf River. Chief Gauwvin provided informatian regarding how évertime i assignod fo the offiters

withi the least amount of senfority and agvised that he /s working fo adjust that rulein the:

bardaining agreement fo allow overfime to be sharsd by all officers under the age of fifty. A brief

discussion was held between Vice Presidert Pereira and Chief Gatidn regaralig the Auxiliary:
Police and theirvoluntaer services for feasts dnd processions. : '

Councilor Divnne requested additional information reganding Clty-funded finahgisl essistange far .
the Police Academy, dlarification of certain fine ftams, Enviranmental Folice Officers and élvil ’
servioe employess. Chief Gauvin and the Gity Adminfstrator confirmed that the City pays the
Folice: Academy expendifures for the trainee as long as they remain withiri the Fail River Police
Department for at feast five years. Mr. Aitken explaiped that thase who do not cemplete tha
academy of those whe leave within the first five years are required fo reimburse the Glty with

the cust of expepditures, which are usually between $9,000 and $10,000. Chiet Gauvin

explained that the fwo fives related to overfime reflected that there was officer overtime versus

- dispatoh avettimie and thet the “Bedy Camera Ofifcer” ling ftem was Included.for pofential staff
who handie public records. requests of camers Ffootage: Chlef Gauvin stated that there are
currently fwo Erivironthental Pollee Offfcars and that the: Police Department's use of civil senvice
emplayses allows them fo ulilize their own tests withih the hiring process.

Calinciiar Cadime. requésted additional infofmation regarding revepue and sxpenditures within
the Police Department, speaefically local receipts, pfans hire additional staft, buy-back: ‘
changes and traffic signals: Chief Gayvin explained that the local receipts fire ltem was dua fo
now softwaré that was recently installed that assists with follevi-up after individuals do: fot
appeat in court oF have ar-oufstanding warrant, Ghisf Gativin.alsa explained that s ideal goal
Is to return the department to about 252 stalf members. Councifer Cadime and the Gity



AR

Administrator discissed the realistic expectations of future staffing alang with decregsed
“rotiement rates and decreased compensation time acargal, Councilor Gadime; Chief Gauvin
and Mi. Aitken agresd that 183 emplovess would be a reasenable gogl fo inerease staffing. Mr.
Aftkan explained that the buy-back changes would reduce the riumber of officers who are not
prosefit at work but are stif being compensated prior to retirement. Chief Gadvin stated that the
trafiic sigrals were assisting significantly to deereass speeding and offier trafflc Viclelians. A
brisf discussion was held between Caaricllor Sadime and Chief Gauvin regardiig the two
Deputy Chiaf of Police pasitians. '

Councilor Hart and the City Administrater held a petailed discussion regarding the Quine Bl
also known as the Police Career Incentive Fay Program. Mr. Altken stafed that officers receive
different henefits from.this bill deperiding on wher they were hired, Councilor Hart Fequeste
information regarding. officers who. are assigned fo 4 "Walking Beat,” where they travel through
ah area-on foot instead of i & truiser, and Chisf Gawvin explained that while they do a great job
with comimunity otireach, fiat:program doesn’t bave a large quantity of funding. Chief: Gaunvin
reassured Councilor Hart that the intention is to contiriue the: prograrm, even with the funding

challenges.
Courcilor Sampson requested information.regarding the decrease in cverfime funding and the
Digeiet Chief Aide pasitior within the Fall River Fire Department budget. Fire Chiet Jefiray ,

Bacon and Captain Barett Castro explained that thers was-additional funding for the overtime

line iferm that was obtained outsite of the FY25 budget, thersfore, the fumd was not decreased,

it fust isn’t reflected in its entirety within the budget Chief Bacon explained-that the District Chief :
Aide wag arl oldbrpasition that is no longer assigniéd fo @ single idiidaal, but the salary pertion

is used to limit tirte off for Distict Chists during the busiast summer months and helps fo cover ;
their aveltime as weil. :

Caufsitor Raposa requested additional Infarmation regarding Fire Academy olasses. ChigF
Bavorn: sxpiainéd that the deparimant is planhing of putting a class thitough the program soon
due to anficipated retirements. Chisf Bacon stated that they will be uliiizing the Massachinsstts
Eire Acadarmy-dué £ their excellent staffing and instructors. Councllor Raposo and Chief Bagon
held a briaf discussion regarding grant funding, incliding the SAFER Grant, and Chief Bagon
clarified that no firafighters wers currently being compensated by that specifie. grant Finding:

Cotinoilor Porite requestad adifitionel infatmation regarding fire frucks, coordination with the
Emergency Mediea/ Services (EMS) Divisien fof the fenovation of the Ceiitral Fire Station,
cuirent bargaining agreements; evartime and capitat needs within the Fire-Deparfrpent. Chief
Bacon explained thiat the Fire Depaftmént currenfly has one new frick and ohe new water
mumping apparatus; which allaws the deparfment to have-a viable frant line with addifionst spare
machines. The City Administrator stated thers has not yet been discussion about additional
frvcks that may be reedad n fhe Fifure. Mr: Aitken afso provided details regarding the EME
fundad repairs in thi:fire station, such as ventilation and llving qaarter enfiahcemeit, and-
Boininutity Presetvation Act (CPA) furdinig-that would be: utllized far repajr of the exteriorof the
building and-some heating, ventitatior and air conditioning (HYAC) renoVations. Chief Bacoh
stated that the EMS Divisior Is werking to Improve miditiple: stations within the. City and the
ranovations will include creating darris for female Emergency Medical Technicians and
Paramedics Chist Bagon clarified the bargaining agreement’s cast-of-living adjustiment, which
i lfsted at 1.5% per year, and overfine funding, which is provided by public safely grants that
operste based on the calendar year; riot the fiscal year Chisf Bacon stated that there are
surrently no ofher capftal needs for the Fall River Fire Depariment that are niot addiessed within
the FY25 budget. ' :



. Vice President Pereira. complimented Chist Bacon, end the Fall River Fire Departiment as a
wheils, far the Sefvices they provide to the City and requested thal, in the future; they provide
additional information o residents regarding required smoke alarm systems, :

Couneilor Dionne requested additional. informatior regarding the timeline of the Fire Academy
traiing, salaries for new candidates; the differences between the local and state acadamies,

the discrepancy in-budgéted funds for dispatch radia costs hetween the Pofice and Fire
Deparirments and gereral maintenance fine iterns. Chisf Bacdn explained Hhal the process of
traihing & recriit takes about -aine months tatel and thef be'd fike to confinue hiring staff
throughout the year. The Fire Chief also explained that the state academy provides belfer
tacilities and staff than the local academy can provide, and the Gy of Fail River hias utilized the
state acatlerny since 2003, Chief Gauvin previously expiaired thal the Fire Department ulifizes
the Poliza Depariment's raglo equipment as they share dispateh facilities, which is the reason
that the Polics Department has a larger armourit of funding for dispatch-refated equipment. Chief
Bacon and Mr, Altken-afso explained that thé Pblice Department only has one bufding fe:
Fhaiitaid, whils the Fire Departmisnt malintains multiple stations.

Councilor Cadime requested additional infarmation regarding local receipts, changes {0 part-
time positions, and eneryy funding increases compared fo the Police Depadment. Chisf Bacon
explained that the local regeipts refisct the Fire Departmént responding fo EMS cafls, which
creates addifional reventie. The City Administrator.stated that the part-timé clerk position has
beeri vacant for about tivo years. A brief discussion was held betwesn Councifor Gadjme, Chief
Bacan and the Clty Administrator regarding permanent salaties within the Fire Departmert, Mr.-
Aitken-also provided additional information ragarding the gas and electriclly budget incredse

and stated thaf the: Fite Department had fo utiize the gas pumps provided by the Department of
Communily Malntstance, whereas the Police Depadinent has their own fifel station; and their
ciiiisers typically run throughott the day. :

Counciler Hart and Coungilor Dionne requested additional fiformation regardling Fire
Deparfment trairing ta prapare for the Messachusstts Bay Transportation Adthority (MBTA)
frairé that will e éoming orline soon, Chief Bacan explained that training serminars are planned
with the MBTA Including derailing traiming and tha uiilization. of large entrantes fo the train
fracka. Clilef Bacon aiso stated Hiat they will be sreihging staffing to bé: congruarnt with the

. opening of the frain lines; ‘

Vioe President Pereire requested additional infarmation regardiag grant funding being ufilized by
the Emergency Management Agency, Richard Agular, Director, Emergency Managernent )
Agency (EMAJ, provided information regarding Nafional Emergeficy Maitagerment Association
(NEMA) and state grant funding that the Clty-has recefved to assist with programs and
machines. Mr. Aguiat explainad thal they recently purchased an off«rdad Poldris vehicle vith
this grant funding, which will aliow them to assist In case of ari émeérgency o the train fracks
wheéne fio farge entrance:ls available, Vies President Perelra cammended Mr. Agular on his wark
fo-obtain grant funding fo improve the EMA's readiness for smargaicies throughaut tha City.

4, Geréral Governmsnt L o

Mayer's ©ffive, City Clerk, Cify Councll; Slections, Veterans ‘
A Jengthy discussion was held betwesn Vive President Persira, Councifors Dianpe, Kilby, and
Sarmpsan regarding cotnpensation for elected officials and their emplhyees, such as the Mayar
and the Ghiaf.of Stalf, Vice President Pereira and Councilor Kilby supported afi Inereased salaiy
for the Mayor dua Yo the chalfenges of the mayoral pesition. Councifars Dienne and Sampson
stated that elected officiels should not receive compensation that Is signfiicantly farger than

s T T B




Iong-term, non-elected City emplayses. Seth Thomas Altken, City Adimiristrator, stafed that the
Chief of Staff position has only received ncreases based off qost-ofiving adjustments, not
independent salaty raises: Mr. Aliken also stated that sertain positions did require higher
compansation, such as Corporation Counsel, which requiras licensed attorneys: Councilor
Dianne eiphasized thet the Chief of Starf salary has increased from $78,000 to $100,060 over
the past few years andthe Clty Administrator emphasized that while large cost-o-iiving
pércentages overthe past fow yesrs, such as 7% in'2022, have affected these salaries
significantly, those: types of adjustments are intluded in smplayment egreements.

Gouncllor Raposa requested information regarting the funding of the Event Resource !
Coardinator positian; as it is not listed within the FY25 budgel. Mr. Aftken expleined that the
positian Js Tunded entiraly by American Rescue Plan Acf (ARPA) funding. Vice President Pereira i
emphasized the need for g Tourlsm Director within the City fo promote public events. Gauncilor ’ !

Sampson agreed that a Tourism Director wauld be hepeficial to the commiihily al-laFgeé.

Councilor Ponte requested clarification regerding the addltional §45,000 buediget fine ftem within®
the Gity Cotinéil bidget forthie anriual Snancial sudit, Bridget Almon, Director of Financial ' i
Services, exglained that the $45,000 portivn wodld be reimbiyrsed by the chargepacks issued to :
Diman Reglonal Vocatianal Technical High School and thie Fail River Corttributory Refirsment

Board, which wodld-récoricile the discrepancy. ) :

Vice President Pereira requesfed sfarification regarding the fwo vacant positlons listed withir the
Giy Cleric's office and the one vacant position listed within the Gify Council office. Alison M.
Bouchard, City Clerk, explained that all three positions have-been filled since the budgel was
subriitted: Cotindlior Cadiene and the City Clerk heild a bief discussion regarding potential :
changes to assist with the refention of einployéss. within the Gity Clerk’s office, such as ’
renaming the. pasitions: to allow for pigher pay rates, Councilor Kilby made brief refarks
regarding fow changes in tile and pay refes can affect the employee’s ability o participate
within the American Federation of State, County ahd Municipal Employees (AFSCME).

CoanciioF Rapose retiuestsd additional informatian regarding the Beard of Elactions Department -
saldries, consolidation of efection precints, the use of free transpariation during the slettions
and Facillfy charges for cattain previicts that range from $100 to §1,000 for use of the buildings.
The City Administrator stated that there are curent negotiations occurring o modestly incredse
salaries Withiri the Board of Blections Department, A brief disctission was hald betweern
Councilar Raposo.and Ryan Lyans, Director, Baard of Electidns. Departrent, regarding
refmbursermant from the state foflawing slections and additional stalf for poll locations. Mr.
Lyens also sxplained that overall, the consolidation. of election preciticts ‘worked well diring the:
* st recent slection aside from a few parking issues that have sifice been refnedied, Mr: Lydns
also providid hforiation regarding large locations thal charge higher facility charges and fhe
need to ylilize them dug fo larger paputations. within aettain disiricts. The Directar of the Board,
&f Electicing Depariment explained that nv one reached out to the Department to request the
use of the vari thay wors lising to.assist tiose who nesded fransportation lo vote during ihe
minst recent election; '

Couneilor Sqmpsan‘ émphasized that Ehésaiaw amounts within the Board of Elections
Department were not stfficlent The City Administrator explained that, due ta:bargaihing
agraefients, the Ciy was unable to use election reimburserment from fhe state fo increase

amployee pay grades. Mr. Aitken emphasized thet discussions to ncréase pay are' angoing, but

he could ot provide adalfional information to the Committee members while.the negotiations
wers oBoUTing.



A discussion was held between Coungitor Dionne ahd Mz Aliken regarding the pay grades.
within the AFSCME agreements and that different clerks within the same department can be at
differant grade Jevels, whish is why listed safaries. may be different even If the litle is the same.

The Gity Administrator also explained that one posttion had been changed from parttime to fl- -

time; which Js why there was a 15% pay increase for that tifle.

Vice President Pereira asked iF thets are plans to adjust certain satary limits within the Gity
ordinances. Mr. Aitken stated that the Adminisiration IS planning fo-amend certaln pesitions,
such as the Difector of the Board of Elections and the Vielerans' Services Agent, so they would
116 Jonger have salary fimits and wauld instead be *pér contract” pasttions, The City |

Administrator stated that a candidate hiad besn chosem, &n & temporary basis, for the Veterans'

Services Agent position and the individual was Gurmently atfending training classes. Cauncilor
Reposa asked for additional Information regarding the current budgeted sajary for the position

as many bave leff due to the fow compensation offered by the Gity. Mr: Altken stated thet, whils

the Administration would soonbe sending a propused erdinance to the City Council to allow this
posifion fo offerhighercompensation theoughv-a contract agreetnent, it is carrently budgeted for
& salary of §73,936. Mr. Altken also axplained that they are net priorifizing filfing the vacant

 positions within the depariment at this time. Courcilor Rapaso stated that the funds that would

o faward the vacanit positions should be realiocated to assist veferans within the sorrimtity.

Vies President Peraira snd Councilor Sampson emphasized the need for additional fundingfor

rmemorial moriurient mainfenance and parades that are ofganized by the Velerans Services
Office. Cotricilor Kilby stated that he was hopeful the Administration would céhsider soiie of the
potential changes that coold be made 10 the proposed budget affer the discyssions hefd-during
the meefing

On & motiop made by Councilor Kilby énd saconded by Gouncilor Raposa, If was unanimously
voted fo adjourn af 8:51 p.m. ‘

List. di_dggumereifs}and:.ﬁther exhibits used diring the rmeeting:
Agenda pasket (attachsd)

" Gierk of Committess

T TR



COMMITTEE ONFINANCE

MEETING: - Juned4, 2024, 816:00 pan. .
Council Chariber, One Govemmiant Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding,
Gouncilars Shawi E. Caditig; Michelle M. Diorine; Padl 8. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M, Pereira, Gliff Ponte; Andréw J. Raposa

and Latfa-Jean Sampssn
ABSENT: * Nong

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thamas-Altken; Gity Administrator

Bridget Alrhon, Diractor of Financial Services.

an M. Schachpe; City Collectoé/Treasurér

Sedryk Bousa, City Auditor - '
Danisl Larie, Administrative Assistant to the Board of Assessors
Emilly Arpke; Finance Analyst and Campliance Marager

The chair called e mesting o ordel &t 6:04 pm. and annguniced el the meeting may be
recorded with audia or videa and transmitted thraugh afy medium.

In accordance with & resclutiaf adoptad, &5 amended May 8, 2012, persoris ats affowed i
address the Council far & period ofthree ninutes prior fo the beginning or &t the: conglusion of

Business i the Carrimittes on Finange. a

Priorto the beginning of the mesting, Vice Presitlent Persica made brief remarks regardfng

. Melen Rego, & member of many official and non-official boards and commissions, wiior will be:
turning 90 Years ol this year and commierided her ori her sarviges to the Cify of Fall River.
Couriciler Ponte arrived at 6:07 po.

1. Gitizens' input Time - None

2. Q_cménue, discussion of the' propased Fiscdl Year 5025 Municipal Buidgst as follows:

« Deparfments camied over from the: June 3, 2024, Committee ort Finance agands, if
¥ peeded ~



X

» FiraEncial Serdices , .

Diractor of Financiat Services, Purchasing Department, Assessors; Auditors,

Analysis & Compliance, Collactors,. Treasurer, Debf Service
Counellor Rapesa requested a summary of the clirrent tasks that have been assigned fo the
newly cregted Finensial Analyst and Gompliance Manager hire as well 83 the curreat and futiire
salary for this position, Bridget Almar, Directar of Finansial Services, provided information
regarding assigned projects for this employae, such as researching trash callection expenses
forhuture confract hegofiations which will sigrificantly affect the overall speriding of Gty fimds
over the next few years, Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, provided an gverview of the
changés to many sslaries within- Government Center that are adjusted Ly the Corsumer Prive
Index {CPY), per their contract agreements. lr: Aitken clarified that the sglaries isted within the:
Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25) budget include estimated ralses and are not definite as the GF! rale
informatiof 15 fiot yet gvditable.

Coungilor Sarmpson stated that, while she was not in favor of the mew positioh. beirig created in
the Finapcial Services depariments, the new Financial Apalyst and Compliance Manager was.
very well gligliiet. Counclior Sampson emphasized the need fo discontinue the use of outside
cansuitarts now thaf additional staffing fs available, as the cost of consultants /s excessive.

Counciior Diohhe expréssed het agreement with the need to efiminate the use. of financial
consultants. A fengthy discussion was held between Councilor Dionne, Mr. Aftken and Ms,
Almon regarding the eonfinued funding, with a §13,000 salary increase, for the.Purchasing
Agent posifion, as If was onigifially discussed that the position would be dnfirided; along with the
Assistart Auditor pasition, to Gompensaté for the Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager in
the Financial Serviees depariment, Thé City Adrinfstrator explained thatthare was g
milsundsrstanding when analyzing the requirements-of the Purchasing Agerit position and Bt
ho was, incorrectly; cerain that the phosition could be kept vasant: The Director of Financial
Services stated that there wete discrepancies within the parchase history of the Gily aver the
past fewr years and-a Piirchasing Agent will be reeded to remedy the infarmation In the soffware
System. Mr. Aitken emphasized that there are many cettification requirements to be able o
Issuer Raquissts forPropesals and Requests for Quotes and the Administration is warking fo
have ultipla municipal employees trained for-these fypes of tasks. President Camara asked if
purchase ordsrs were haing utlized, which Mr. Aifken confifmed, The City Admiristrator stated
that there were financial records forall purchasing fransactions, but different channels were
wsed by differant depariments and'the goal s fo unify all activity withiiy the same log. The
Director of Financial Setvices explained that the Purchasing Agent serves both the fukicipal
departments:and the Fall River School Departiment, &hd shauld nat rermair vacant,

A discussion was held between Prasident Camara, Cotncilors Dienne and Fonte and the Clty
Clark for clarification regerding the Gity Councis abliity o vote for each line Jtam in the FY25
budget individuafly: President Camard: sontimed that method of the vote Is deterinined by the
prefersnce of the: City Council. Councilars: Dionhe and Kilby stated thet they weuld support
line=iten vote procedurs forihe propased badget :

CaunciiorPonts requested-additional information regarding motor wehicle exvise taxes and the
anficipated intrease of this lype of revenue within the FY23F budget. Ms Almon and fan M.
Sechachne, Clly Gollector/ Treasurer, explained that over the past year the revenyg from the
vahiele excisa fax has increased significantly énd they had réached their anticlpeted revenue
withins six months last year. The Directar of Financial Services stated that dise fo this incréass,
wiich may be caused by more. tesidents vidth vehidies mioving o the City, they are ceriident that
their conservative increase for this resource will be generated during FY25,



Vive President Pereira and the City Admiristrator Reld & brief discussion regarding the ongoing
rassarch within the Law Department regarding a frash collection contract. Mr, Ailtken stated that
thiay are carrently in negotiafions for this &jpe-of agreement. Vice President Pereira gxpressed

her stpport for & Purchasing Agent far the City. The City Administrator and Diractor of Financial.

Services provided information ragérding the challanges of maintalhing consistent aggregation
farvendors when there are multiple employess handling purchasing within the. scheols and
municipal bffices, but Mr. Alfken stated that, ideally, eavh department should have their own
agent golhg forward, ‘

Cotneilor Rapese and the Director of Findncial Services dispuised howthe Stheof Depariment
would be given authorlty to. handle their pwn purchases In the futurs, so long as the value s
yrider $50,000; but the City Is one finarsial entity with the Internal Revenys Service, 5o
cowrdination. is nesded. Ms. Alman stated that currently-the Superintendent signs off on all
purchése orders dnd thafi they dre forwarded to Government Canfter. Goungiter Raposo

requested additions! information fegarding the salary incréase for the Purchasing Agent and the *

fupding decrease for licenses.and petmits. Ms: Almuon stated that candidates cannot'ba found -
with such a low salary offer; so the inchedse was pertinant to receive applications.fof the
posttion. The Director of Finaneial Sarvices alsd explained that there is leas construction and
remadsling being done row than. during the pandemie; so they cannat fely on amounts of
ligense and permit funding as they did betwesrn 2020 and 2023. The City Collegtor/Treasurer
also explained that new softwars, along with a partnershig with BayCoast Bank, allows
péyments to he submitted online or in person and thal sivce Navemberof 2023, abouf 2900
payments have been recaived.

Councilor Dibnne requested. addifional information regarding the position fitled “Profect
Specialist — Tax Tile" within the Treasurer's salaried Ist. The Director of Financial Services
provided informetion regarding this position’s rofe which includes differetit lypes of tax

. Collections and Tex Title procassing. A discussion was held-between Caunelior Dionne andtheé
Gity Administratar regarding salary changes within the department, which are affected by.
ongoing bargaining with the American Federafion of State, County and Municipal Employees
(AESGME), Gounclfer Dionné énd té Director of Financial Services discussed the method of
funding far the: new Financlal Analyst and Compliance Mabager posifion and Ms. Alman
axplained that-they are utiiizing the vacant Assistent Atditor salary- ameunt. Ms. Almon also
axplained that the Assistant Treasurer has. been working extra haurs to assist with purchasing
hids as thére is ho current Purchiasing Agent. Councifor Diosne emphasized that the past
discussions regarding the funding of the hew Financial Services position da fot matvh the
&tirfent Turiding plan and expressed her coppern ragarding thiy discrepancy. Councilor Dioriné
reguested information regarding the salary raise for the-Grant Whiter positiar in the Mayor's

Offfce, Ms, Almon stated that thae safary increase will be split between the municipal budget and

the School Depariment budget, with a ralse seuallfc: 38,000, Counciler Dionne made briaf
remarks regarding the difersnce within the salary budget of the Abdifor's Department,
Spacitying that the saldry diference for the current City Auditor; along with the vacant Assistant
Auditor pasition, only total $116,245. Councilor Dionne. exprassed concem that the remaining
B4, 755 to. achieve the 315,000 salary for the new Finaricial Analyst and Compliance Manager
liadto have beers furided by & radction semewhsre else i the budget. President Cararg:
askad if there are any otherpositions within the budget that have an estimaled salary that may
change significantly atherthan the Finaticial Analyst and Compilance Manager. The Gty
Adtmiinistrator confirmed that this position was the only-ope within the proposed budget that
meets that erterion.

ARR



Couricilor Sampsan expressed her displeasurs with the Purchasing Agent discrepancies

botween the Commities on Orfinances and Legislation mesting in April of 2024, and the current -

hudget discussians. Caunclior Sampsan requested addiiional inforfation régarding the City's
Emplayer Identification Nimber (EWN) reqiirerents and if more than one employee can act as &
Purchasing Agent under that EIN. The Clty Adminjstrator and the Director of Financial Services
stated that miiltivle Purchasivig Agenits can opersle under the same EIN; hut that thereiis &
threshold for different suppliers that must be considered, : c

Counciler Cadime agreed that the School Depariment procurement for purchasing was possible

And- wotld assist the Purchasing Agent by delegating work te those wha: work within.the School -

Depardment, Colincilor Caditie privided-a sumimaty of different types of procurement oplions:
within the Massachusetts Genergl Laws (M.G.L.}, sich as centralized procuremsnt and

- decentralized procursment. CouncilorCadime afso fequestad clarification regearding the M.G.L.,
Part1, Tifle Vi, Ch. 41, §103, which reldtes to the Establistiment of & Purchasing Department,
which appears to have besn acuepted by the City of Fall River i 1965, The Director of Finarcial
Sarvices stated thaf she would ressarch fhat and provide additional infermation prior fo the pext
Committee on Flnance Meeting. Councilor Cadlme expressed his concemn regarting the
Piirchasing Agent position remaining as a furided position. Coancifor Cadime also requested

- clarfization as fo whetherthe receipts and revenues far the City wers included in the financial
order refated o the proposed budget and Ms. Almon stated that she would Gblsin & fore .
detafled-chart forthe Commiliee members related o these ftems at the nexi Commitiee
mesting: Councilor-Cadime. and the City Administratar held.a brief discussion regarding
contractual agresrments thal.include ejther Cost-of Living Adjustments. (COLA] ot TP}
adfustments, Mr. Alfken dlarified that 7-8 contracts have CPl adjusiments, & few have COLA,
and the remaining confractual sgreements do not have either adjustrent included.

Counclior Rapost. faguested addiffonal informration regarding various fine lems within the
Assessor's Department budget including auto allowances and ‘other personnel.” Dapiel Lang,
Administrative Assistant to the Board of Assessars, explained that the qufo allowances were
Ermafl funds provided fo those to. dse Heir own vefiicle fo travel throughadt the Gity to perform
assessments of properties, Mr. Lane lsp stated that the "other personnel® line ftem provided
paynent for extra hours werked, with & limit of na moreithan five hours perweek, The
Administrative. Assistant to the Beard of Assessors alse provided information regarding the
process of feassessing bropedties withfn & ten-year period and stated that the curent
compliance rate for assessments is at 67 persant. MI, Lane explained that the mew Patriot
Properties sefware was racenily updated and has a fower price peint then previous varsians.

' Vige President Perzifa expressed concer thet the auto silowance of §130/month was not -
sifflciont a5 yas prlces have increased sighificantly sincs this rate was greafed. The Cily

Administrator clarified that they have not received any data regarding the mileage utiiizéd by the »

agsessors wid that information would be helpfil to deterring How the'allowance could be
adjisted.

Couineilof Dionng regiiestad additional infarmation regarding property assessmsnis within tig

it Mr, Lane stated that they are working to assess.at feast 2,000 properties, of all fypes, éach

year to mest state-requiraments. Mr. Lane stated that the Department of Reverne is lenlent, so

long s there is & plan in place o compiste alf assessments in & ten-year pariod: Counvilor Kilby

.and Mr. Lane held.a brief discussion regarding nelghborfivod bowridafies; inspections of
properties. and directives that must be followed during the assessment process. Councifor Kilby
commiended Mr. Lang for his werk ko get the City up to date with requirad property '
assegsments. : 4 .

T

et bl 51

B ki i end ek # s bt i



Councilor Hart requssted & comparison of Fall River to other nearby munloipalities In refation to
staffing within fhe Assessor's Department. Mr. Larie stated that Fall River currently has six

emplayees within the department, while New Bedfard has fwalve and Attleboro has five, hut that
Attleboro hires an cutside contracting company for all assessment inspections: .

Coimeilor Raposs redliested adtitional information redrding the decrease of “Qther Purchase:

Servives” within the Clty Autifor’s budget. The Director'of Financial Services énd Sédryk Sousa,

ity Auditor, explained that they had decreassd the hours needed forotfside consultants, so

- this budget item- had been-reduced. President Camara, Vice President Pereira amd Ms, Almori
discussed the history of financial consultants within the Financial Services departments and
Prasident Camara emphasizad he need fo. eliminate the use of consultants going forward. Vice
Fresident Pereira asked if the City Auditar salary includes GPI adjustments and Ms. Alman:
explained that i does not end instead Yollows the AFSCME egresment, avan though the posttion
Is nat part of the unlon: itseif. Councilor Sampsof comifiendad Mr, Souse for his work as City
Auditor arl asked atiout the impact of the new Financial Analyst and Compliarice Mandget. Mr.
Sousa complimented the néw bire forihe asslstarice they have provided, Cauncilor Dionne afid
Kilby complimented Emify Arpke, Financfal Analyst and GCompliance Ménager, oti'hel ew
employment with the City of Falfl River.

Vioe President Peraita, Counciler Disnhe, Councilor Rapeso and the City Gollector/Treastrer
disclissed the increaséd costs of advertisements n focal newapapers and the state law. .
requiring the public nolices regarding Tax Titles be pablished. The Cily Glerk sonfitmed that the
© WLG.L. requires Tax Title otices to be posted in-afocal newspaper. Mr, Schachne provided a
summary of the Tax Title legal process, dernanclstters andthe work that the Collector's office:
does to ramedy overdus faxes and feas for-properties. The City Collector/Treasdurer stated that
tHera were abouf 740 Tax Titles Issued Jast year and thaf an estimated 20 properly pwners are
currently on payrtent plans. Vice President Pereira emphasized thaf the-Oity Cauneil should
reach oatto the Fall River Delegation of State Reprasentatives regarding the newspaper
advertising requirements, as inany resicdents do riot receive nEWSspapers anymors.

Councilor Sampson requesfed clarification regarding employses who receive "summer hours*
and the Director of Finghcial Services sfated that s was an oidbenetit that is siowly-being
phased out and that most empicyses do:nef receive these extra howurs dudng the summer
months.,

Councior Dishne redussted additional information regarding the différence.in inferest rates for
overdie taxes versus Tax Tiles, Mr. Schachne explained thatoverdue taxes are bifled with &
14% Interest réfe, while Tax Titles are: billsd with a 6% interest rate. Mr. Schachne also stated
fhat the ernployées within the deparimeént are abile fawork mare efficiently now thal there aré
anling payment portals, coordinatian with focal banks who will receive payments for the Gity arid
praper staffing. ‘ '

Councilar Repesn and the Direstor of Financial Services held a brief discussion regarding debit
services for the new B.M.G. Durfee High School, which will be Increasing overthenextfew
years, Ms. Aimon stated that the overalf goal for ity debt is around $10,000.000 par year-and
in previous years, before Ms. Almon wis erpioyed, the debt had reactied a paramount of
$42,000:000: Ms. Almon stated thaf they ate-working to invest dnd bormaw mare efficiertly in the:
Fusture: : ‘

a0

U T 72 Y SN TR




On & motion tpade by Gounciler Raposo and seconded by Couricilar Sampson, i was

unanimously voled ta adfoum at 7:57 p.m,

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting;
Agentla packet (attached)




An

Tre COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
One ASUBURTON PLACE
Bagton. Massacuuseres 02108

PO TEL: (617) 7272700
olaties HEALEY s coviago
Arremney Glviral. ; =

September 1, 2016
OML 2016 = 118
Joseph Macy. Byg,
" Cosposation Caunsel
City of Fall River
One Goveriment Center

Pall Kiver, MA 02722

RE:  Open Meeting Lav Complainty

Dear Awortiey Macy:

This office vecgived three eompl dints from Panwlt Hipgins, dated Amil 6, alleging that
the Fal [ River City Couneil (the “Council”) violated the Open Meetmg Law, G.L.c. 30A, §§ 18-
25.' The complaints were originally fifed with the Council on March 8, and yow respmnded Qn
bohalf of the Council, in a letter on July 13, In each complaint, M, nggms alleges that, at the:
beginning of spectfic Councl] meetirgs, the Council President i‘ailed to require tliose individuals
who intended to record the meeting to notify him. Additionally, M. Higgins alleges that the
Council, as & practice, does tiot cregte-and/ar approve written meeting minutes,

Following eur review, we find that the Cousicil viglated tlie Open Meeting Law by failing
10 approve is theeting mikiites in 4 diely toanner and by failing 8 respend to Open Meefing
Lawy ccimplamts withiin 4 busigess days, T—Iowc:vcr wi find né vielatian Wwith respect fo the
Council’s procedure for anhou eing the recording ings. Tn reaching thiy
determination, we reviewed flie orightal complai nt, the Co ¢il’s 1*esponsa, and the reguest for
flwther review filed with ouy office. We also reviswed por tions of the video fecordings of the
Couneil nieetings held on February 9, Febryary 23, and Maseh 8, which arg posted-on the Fall
River Cable Aceess Television website

FACTS

We find the facts as follows, At the beginning of the Council meetings held on February
9, Febwuary 23, and March 8, President Shawn Cadime announced that any person “may nzke 2
tacordmg_” and that “pegple are advised that such recordings...are being made.” It does not

L Al dates i this leter rafei to the vear 2016
*Bee htty: Mgty fredihvs!



appear from: the video that Presidert Cadime asked:the audience whether anyone titended to
record the meeting,

Before the filing of these: complainfs, the Council drafted wminutes of its meetings, but did
fiot approve them. The Council has shice changed this praciice by approving minutesat the next
meeting, The Council has not, however, approved the deaft mbiutes of any tiestings held before
the fifing of these complaints in March,

On Mearch 8, the complainant filed the three Open Meeﬂng Law complaints with the
Couiedl. The Cmmoll did ript respond to the cornplaitits within 14 business days of its reoeipt,
and the complainant subsequently sought further review of the matter by filing a copy of the
original complaints with eur office on April 6. At no time did the Council requestan gxtersion
of time to.vespond fo the eomplaints. In June, the Office informed us that it had experienced
some persopnel tuinover and would tespond to the tomplaints in due conrse. The Council
responided to the complaiits i a letter dated July 16

DISCUSSION

I The Council Properly Announced thatits Mectifigs Were Being Reeoided.

Law requires that all meetings of a public body be conducted In-an
¢eptions. G.L.c.30A, §§20(a); 21(a). The Open Mesting Law
states that “[a]fter motify ng the chair of the public & dy, any person may makea video or audic
recording of & open session ofa mﬁe’emg of 4 public body, br may transimit the reeting duough
arry inedivm, subjeet to fedsonable requirements of the chalr 45 to the mumiber, placement aid
operation of equtpmcnt used 50 45 not 10 iiterfere with the eonduct of the megting.™ Idi at §
20(f). The law requires. the chair to inform attendees of any recording. Id. The réquitement thet
the chair inform attendees: that a meeting is being recorded includes the requirément that the
chatr inform the attendees when those tecordings are being made by the: pmblm bedy itself for

public broadeasting or adminjstrative purposes, See OML 2013-136; OML 2612-24.3

The Open Meeting :
ppen session; with sgm

The complatut alleges thal. President Cadime Tailed to require those who intended to
regord the meeting to notify him at the begmmmor of the meefimg. This ts not & requ&remfent of the
Open Meetmg Law. Rather, the law requires the chair to anngunce that the meeting is belng
recorded only ypon becoming aware that a person mtends to record the meeting. See QML
2015-151; see also OML 2014=§ (the chali nyirst in - membiers of the public of @iy recording
of witich the chait (s aware). Herg, the City cable charinel teguldily récards the Cotmet]
mestings, Accordingly, President Cadime praperly complied with the law by aetifying the
piblic at the begmmng of the meeting that the fmesting was bemg recorded. Wheze this
anmeuncernént is already being made, the [aw does.not require the chair to inquire about
addifional recerdings. The purpose of the (aw-—to notify the public that the meeting is being -
recorded—was served with this one announcement. Oﬁl}r in the instance where a chaie does not
know wihether anyoie is recording the meeting, and therefore does not kow whether to malke
the announgeement, should the chair should make reasonable | mqmnes of the audience to

? Open M::etmg Law detmmmacmns dnd decfinntions may be found at the Antoriiey Genetal's websifg,

‘‘‘‘‘

o



detenning whether anyone intends to record the meeting. See OML 2014-39; OML 2013139,
Accordingly, we find that the Couneil did not violate the taw in thig regard.

0. The Council Failed o Approve its Meeting Minutes.

The Open Meeting Law requires that a pubhc body “create and maintain assurate
minytes of all mteetings, mc:im:fmg executive sessions, setting forth the date; thme and 'laz;ae, thie
members present or absent, a summary of the discussions on each subj ct, a list of do ALS
and other exhibifs used al the meeling, the decisions made and the actions fakien af each meetmg,
fmciuding the record of all vates.” QL. & 30A, §22(a). The lavw does not frovide a defi hition of
“nmeiv manner,”buf a public body sheuld approve minutes at the Aext meeting Where possible.

. 2012-91, Far badigs that, mest régalarly, we have concluded that 2 defay of tweto
three onths in approving minutes does not comply with the law,. See OML. 2016-62.

The Council has failed to create and approve meeting rixmidfes in a timely manner, in
vieldtion of the: Open Meeting Law, See G.l. ¢, 30A, § 22(a). The Council had a Lonwstmncimg
practice of drafting minutes, butnot approving them. Since the fifiag of thege complamits in
Wlanch, the Countil corrected this practice and began appraving minites at the next meeting.
The Couneil has not, however, approved the draft minttes fom any of its meetings held before
Niarch, Ac:ccnrdlrlgi’ya we oider the Counei! to approve the backlog ofidraft minutes of any of its

mestings held sines Tuly 1,2010.*

. The Council Failed o Properly Respond o These Complaints.

We find that the Council failed to property respond to these complaints, The Opén
Meeting Law requires- that within 14 business days after receiving a complaint the public body
shall review the complaint’s altegations; take vemedial acfion, if appropriate; and send to the:
Attorney General & topy of the corrplaint and a. deseription. of eny remedial action taken. G.L.

e. 304, § 23(b); 940 CMR 29.05(5). Al iio paint did the Council request an extension of titae to
respond to e comiplaints, By taking nedrly four menthsto 1esp0nd the Board elearly failed 1o
cortply with the Law,

CONCLUSION

For the reasens stated abeve, we: find that the Counil vielated the Operi Meeting Law by
tailing t6 approve its meeting minutes in a timely manner and by failing to respond to Open
Meeting Law complajots within 14 business days. We otder imimediate and firture compliance
with the Open Megting Law’s requirerierits; and we caution. that similar future violations may be
considered evidence of infent to violate the law, Additionally, we order the Council, within 60
days of receipt of this determination, 16 approve the backlog of draft minutes of° ifs mestings held
since July: L, 2010.

i

1 Qur offies assiined guthovity Tor the fnterpretation and enforcement of the Qpex: Meating, Law, as:itapplies to loea]
public:bodies, an July: [, 2840, Ses QL. &.3 23(a); seg also GLee, 304, §§ 18-25, gem:lai bx. Priorto July 1,
2010, fthe faw gmzemmg, mﬁetm;,s of loeal pu tie hodies was G, & 39, § 23B W]ﬂphﬂ}ﬁd),, ard the District
Attorngys were responsible for its enforcement. One of the practics| gffects of this change is that our office has
suithority to enforce the Open Ilealing Law only with réspect to violations that acsunéd on ot after July 1, 2040

Ses ML, 7015-97.

L

AP



AAR

We new congider the camplaimts. addressed by this determinatian to be resolved, This.
deresinination does nof address any other complaints that may be pending with our gffice or the
Council. Please feel free to contaet the Divigion at (617) 963-2540 if you have any questiods.

Sincerely,

Asémtant 'Afterney General
Divisien of Opén Goverimént

g¢¢;  Patrick Higgins
Fall River CH‘Y Pouneil

This-determination was issued pursuant to G.L.c. 304, § 23(c). A public body or auy
member of 8 body aggrieved by 4 final order of the Attorney Generalmay obtain judicial
geview through an action filed in Superior Court pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, § 23(d). The



AR

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFrice OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Ong ASHBURTON PLACE
_ = Bagrown, MassacHusETTs 02108
Mt HEALEY | TAL T TR

Artonsery GrrERak TS ST R/ aE0

May 8, 2018

e =
T
g

OML 2018 - 64

Joseph I, Macy, Cetporation Cotmisel
Ciry 6F Fall River
One Government Center

RE: Open Meeting Law Complaint

Dear Attorney Macy:

This office reeeived a complaint from Patrick Higpins, dated December 28,2017,
alleging that the Fall River City Council (the “Council”) violated the Open Mesting Law, Gl c.

304, §§ 18-25, The complaint was eriginally filed with the Council on November 28, 2017, and

N :

. the Coungil responded by letter dated D ecember 28,2017, Inhis complaint, Mr, Higgins
alleges that the Council falled to approve meeting futuiites in 4 Tigiely manfier

Following gur review, we find fhat the. Council viclated the Open Meeting Law as
alicged in the congplaint. In seaching % determination, we reviewed the original complaint, the
Courcil’s fesponse, aid the request for further review filed with our office, We also reviewed
the hotics snd minutes of 4 Council mesting held on Noveniber 28, 2017, Finally, we teviewed
supplementary esmuils from the Council’s legal coumsel dated April 23 and 24, 7018,

FACTS
We find the facts as follows, At all times relevant to this letter, it was the Cotineil’s

practice to approve the meeting minutes of its subordinate committees. The Council held regular
insefings throughout 2017 The Council posted notice of a meeting to be held on Nevember 28,

\“Pe Open Mesting Law requires that within 14 business days after teceiving 2 complaint the publig hody shall
seview the cornplaint's allegations; take remedial agtion, Fappropriate; and send to tie: Attoffiey General 4 topy of
fhe-complaint anda description of any remedial action taleen; ‘GL. ¢ 304, § 23(b); 940'CMR 29.05(3). Herg, the
Cowneil i not request an extension of time from our office, yet the Connril took ane morith to-respond to the
complaint. While this issus was not aised in the present, somplainlt, Wwe.nate tht our office has previpusly found the:
Counaik to have viofated the Open Meeting Law by fatling to timely respaiid £5-an Open Meeting Law complaiit,
See OML 2017-108; OML2007-45; OML 2016- 118, Open Mesting Law determinations fay te found af the
Attornzy General's website: www miss.goviago/openinesting. The tepeated nature of this viotations raises serious

comGerns, anid We. advise thie. Comifer] to-gnsure thas itresponds 1o Open Meeting Law complainty within-the time:
frarme sequired by law,




2017. Thenotice stated that the Council would vote to approve mimtes of the following
meetings:

Committee on Ordinances and Legistaiion—COctober 2, 2017
Committee on Real Estate—Jure.S, 2017 )
Compitiee on Public Safety—Qciober 4, 2017

Clty Cowricil Meeting—dpril 25, 2017

The Conneil held its Noveniber28, 2017 megting as planned and voted to approve the
aifnvtes listed on'the meeting notice.

DISCUSSION

A, public hody must create and maintein accurate mirutes of all meetings. G.L.¢ 30A, §
22(a). Minites rust be created and approved in 2 timely manfier. G.L. e. 304, § 22(c). The
Attorney General’s tégnlations, which took effect October 6, 2047, requive publicbodies to
ergate ahd approve mintes within three meetings, or within 30 days, whichever is later. 940
MR 29.11(2).. Brior to the effective dates of these new regulations, aur puidance was that for
bodies that meet weekly or bi-monthly, o delay or two to thres months in approvifig mestitg
minutes was.too long. See OML 201862,

Here, the complaint dlleges that the Council failed to approve its meeting minytes in a
timely mwnmer. Specifically, the complaintpoints to the minutes of the Council’s Aptll 25, 2017
miesting and the Comnitittés on Real Bstate’s June.S, 2017 mesting, each of which was approved
ses.reral motiths after the meetings fook place: Regardless of which tmmmess standard we.apply,
it ig elear that the Council delayed several months before approving the minufes uf issue. In 56
doing, the Council violated the Open Mesting Law. See OML 2017« 157 '

We examine whethet this vielaton was, &g the ¢omplaifit iges, an intentfonal one. An
imtentional viclation is an agt or omission by & public body or 2 member thereof, in knowing
violation of the Open Meeting Law. 940 CMR 29.02. Bvidence of infent to vialate the Open
Meeting Law ncludes instances where a public body was prewously advised that cerfain candrct
violated the law, Id. Here, the Couricil was previcusly advised of its obligation to-create and
approve meeting minutes in 3 titiely mannér by 4 written determination. fion eur office on
Septeniber 1,2016, See OME, 2016-118. Since the issuance of that determination, 4 quoriin of
the i@ﬁmcﬂm&ﬁibefé has changed and new Councilors have been eleeted. Because 2 guorum of
the tneribers who violated the law inthe present instance are not the same membiers who
yiolated the law before, we deeline to find an intentional violation. See OML 2016-70. We note
tht the recently~added Iegulafory requirement for new public body members o recsive
determinations fom the past five years inwhich the body was found s6 have vielated the law
will require memabers to educate themselves about and be respansible for the body”s past
viplations: See 940 CMR. 29.04(1)(b).

CONCLUSION

| Forthe. reasons stated above, we find that the Council vielated the Opien Meeting Law,
We order the Counctl's immediate and fisture complinnce: with the Opsn Meetitig Law, and we
cantion that similar future violations may be: corisidered evidence of intent to violate the law.



We niow consider the complaint addressed by this determination to be resalved. This
determination does not address any other complaints that may be pending with out office or the
Council, Please feel free fo-contact the Division at (617) 963 = 2540 if you have any guestions.

gimereb’;

Kevm W Manganam
Assistant Attorney General
Division of Opgn Government

co:  Pall River City Coungeil
Patrick Higgirs

This determination was lssued pursuant to G.L. ¢. 304, § 23(¢). A public body or any
member of 4 body aggrieved by a final order of the Attorney General may obtain judicial
review through an action filed in Superior Court purswant fo G.L. ¢ 304, § 23(d). The

enty-one days of receipt of a final

¢omplaint must be filed in Superior Court within tw
order.



ARG

Tug COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY (JENERAL
Ondi Agisguictan Prace
Busion, Masgafaserrs Q2108

Maliea l fEalky ' {617 7272200

AL by G sRaL ' ‘ : VIS SOV AT
April 24, 2019
OMIL: 2019 =39
- Joseph Macy, Esq.
Fall River Corporation Counsel
Oune Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

o

RE: Oven Meeting Law Complaints

Dear Attorney Macy:

This office received two complainis fror Patrick Higgins on May 4 and Sepfember
18, 2018, alleging that the Fall River City Council (the “Council”) viclated the Open Mesting
Law, G.L. & 304, §§ 18-25. The complaints ware originally with the Council on or abou
July 16 and Angust 13, 2018, arid you sesporided to the complaints, on behalf'of the Council,
by letters.dated April 23 and September 18, 2018. In his complaints, Mr. Higgins alleges that
the Couneil failed to approve certain meeting mingtes in a timely masner,

Following our review, we find that the Board. vielated the Open Meeting Law it the
trarmey alteged. Inreaching a determnmnan, we reviewed the original complamt the Board 8
response o the complaint, snd the complaint filed with our sffice reqhesting further feview.
We also reviewed the notices for meetings held between September 26, 2017 and August 15
2018.

FACTS

: ngs on September 26, October 10, October 24, November 14,
Novepber 28, Decembet 19, 2017 January 2, Ianual:y g, January 16, and Jamuary 23, 2018.
The Council approved all of the mitntes af issue in this determination (for meetings held in
the last few months of 2017) on August 15, 2018, except for the Navember 28, 2017 mesfing
mimtes, which were approved on April ﬁ'f-!%, 2018,

" The dates: of the sbhedtings, all held in 3617, are the following: September 26; October 10; Cofober 24;
HNovember 14y November 28; arid December 19,



DISCUSSION

The Open Mesting Law requires thit a public Hody “create and maintain aceurats
minutes of'ell meetings, including executive sessions, setting forth fhe date, fime and place,
the members present or absent, a:summary of the discussions on. éach subject, & list of
 doouments atd other exhibits used at the mesfing, the decisions made and the actions taken at
each meeting, includiag the record of all votes.” G.L.¢. 304, §22(a). The meeting mmutes
monst be reviewed and approved in a timely matifer. G.L. ¢. 304, § 22(¢). The Open Meefing
Taw itself does not defing “tmely manner.” However, the Attorney General’s Open Meeting,
Liw regulations provide that “timely manner™ mieans “within the:next three public body
rireetings or within 30-days, whichevet is later, unless the public body can show good cause
for Farther delay,” 948 CMR 29,11(2). Whenever possible, we recommend that minutes of
meeting be approved at the néxt ieefing, See OML 2014-15; OML 2012-91.*

The complaint alleges that the Council failed to fmely approve thie minutes from it§
meetings held on Septemiber 26, 201 7; Octaber 10, 2017; October 24, 2017; Novembet 14,
5017: Novetnber 28, 2017; and Degember 19, 2017, The Council met at least twice per
monith ditring this tire petiod. Accofdingly, minutes of ¢ach mesting should have been
approved no later than-theé third subsequent meeting, Bes 940 CMR 29.11; OML 2018-111.
The Courncil concedes that its review and appival, which did not oceir until April 24 apd
August 15, was pot timely. The Council argues that staffing issues gave it good canse for
delay. We understand the demands on & public body with Timited staff; however, the Couneil
is still abligated to timely-apptove minutes, See OML 2018-111; OML, 2018-§3; OML 2018-
67, 1f staff resotices ar tiot available to create minutes for the Council to approve; then
Council members must talee tn This responsibility to ehsure compliance with the law. 1d.
Accordingly, we find that the Council vislated the Opén Meeting Law.

We must determine whether the violation was, 4s the complainént tiges, intenttonal.
See L. o, 304, § 23(), An intentional violation Is an “act or omission by 2 pulilic body ora
membier thereof, in knowing violation of [ilie Open Meeting Lawl* 940 CMR 29.02. An
tntentional viojation may be found where the public body acted with defiberate ignorance of
the law’s réquireiment.or has previously been advised that certain conduct victates the Open
Mesting Law, Id. Inaprior determination, OML, 2018-64, issued May 8, 2018, we:
conchuded that the Couneil hiad failed to timely approve its meeting minutes and ordered its
imrmediate and future compliance with the Open Meeting Law. The fact that we had
previously issued a determination finding 4 violation for fhie same fype of capduet typically
wiould lead to a determination that this subsequent violation was intentional.® Irthis
sitwation, howevet, we are mindful of the fact that all of the mestings 2t issue here had already
tiken place, aid the meeting minutes wete already pust due, before we issued OML 2018-64

2 Open Meeting Ly deterininatians imay be found v the Attomey General’s wobsite,

wwwmass Eoviagalopenmeeting,

¥ (L, 201 884 vonceimed oompliance tinder the standard for dpproving minutes pursnant to. the Tevised Gpen
Meeting Law regulations, which went frito-effest on Oitober 6, 2017, The revised régulations-expressly defined.
“iinely manner” for thie first time. We note that we.alse found a violation in 2016 for the Conncil's failure to
tiraely ajyprove miceting minytes, but that determination was issued prior to thel effective date of e revised
tegulations. that defined “dinely manzier.” Ses OML.2016-118.

2,

AR



in May 2018, Thersfore, 'we decting to find that thesé violatiens were intentional, bat we
caution the: Councl that it lies bow been amply wamed of its obligation to timsgly approve
méefitig mifitrtes, and it should not expeet such leniency in the ﬁJture

CONCLUSION

For the redsons stated above, we find that the Council violated the Open Meeting Law
by fuiling to approve its Seplerber 24, October 10, October 24, November 14, November 28,
and December 19, 2017 meeting minutes in'a timely inanner. We ordes the Council’s
immediate and futm‘e compliance with the Opei Meetitg Law, and we catition thet sisnilar
futute viclations may be considered svidenice of intent to violate the law.

We now eonsider the complaints addressed by this determination to be resolved. This
determination does not address any other complaints that may be pending with our office or
the Couneil. Please feel free to contact our office at (617) 963-2540 if you have any questions
regarding this letter.

Sincerely,
,.c‘. L2

~,; L, ‘. [ I JL-‘"‘"

Ha,nms Rush

Assistant Attorney General
Division of Open Gevernment.

cwr  Patrick Higgins
Fall River City Couneil

This determiination was issued pursiant to G.L. e 304, § 23(c), A public body or any
member of a body aggrieved by a final order of the Attatney General may obtain judicial
review throogh an action filed in Superior Court pursuant to G.L. ¢ 304, 8§ 23(d). The
complaint must be filed in Suparior Court within twenty-one days of receigt of a final order.

[¥1]



230

NWEALTH OF MASSACHU SETTS

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENE]
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108
(617 127-2200

Anmrik Jov CAMPBELL

ATTORNEY (ZENERAL T
Apiil 12,2023
OML 2073 — 54
VIA EMAIL ONLY

Gary P. Howayeck, Esg.
Assistant Comporation Counsel
ghowayeck@fallriveyma.opg

RE: OpenMeeting Law Complaint

Dear Attorney Howayeek:

: This office received a complaiaf from Patrick Higping on October 4, 2022," alleging that
‘the Fall River City Council (the “Gouneil™) violated the Open Megting Law, GiL. ¢ 30A, §§ 18-
25, The complaint Was orfginally filed with the Counctl on or about September 14, and you
responded on behalf of the Council by Tetter dated October 4. The complaint alleges that the
Counei] failed to tirely approve minutes for its June 14 mesting.

Following ot revisw, we find, and the Gouncil acknowledges, that the Council violated
the Open Mesting Law 45 alleged. Td reachirig this determination we reviewed the original Open
Meeting Law complaint, the Council's regponse, the fequest for farther review, and gotiees
posted poline for Conncil mrﬁtmgs held fom Jute 14 to Anpust 16, inclusive,

The Open Meeting Law reqﬁn*cs public bodies te credte and approve meeting Mminyis,
whether for .open.or executive session, n a titnely manner. G.L. ¢ 304, § 22(c). The Atforney
General’s Open Meeting Law regulations provide that “timely manner” means “within the next
threg public body meetings or within 30 days, whiclever is lafer; unless thc publi¢.body can
shiow good canse for fuither delay.” 940 CMR 29.11; see OML 2018-48. Whenever possible,
we recommend that mirmates of a meeting beé appraved at the next meeting, See OML 2018-67;
ONML 2017-133. ' "




The Council held  meefing on June 14. Thereafter, the Counsil held meetings on June
15, Jume 28, July 12, and August 16. The minutes of the Cominittees June 14 meeting were
approved during the Committee’s Angust 16 meeting, Wi find, and the Couneil aclmewledgcs
that it failed to approve the minutes of its Tune 14 méeting within 30 days or three mestings, thus
violating the Operi Mesting Law.,

Next, we must deternine whether the Council’s viclation was, as the Conrplainant urges,
intentional, See G.L. <. BOA, § 23(c). An intentional violation is an “act or omission by a public
body er a teraber thereof, in knowing viclation of [{the Open Meeting Law].” 940 CMR. 29.02.
An infentional violation may be found where:the public body acted with deliberate:ignorance of
the law’s requirements ar has previously been advised that certain conduct violates the Open
Mesting Law. Id. "

_ We have previously found the Coumieil in viclation of the: Open Meeting Law it mr f’anlure
to titely approve minutes for meetings held between 2016-2018 on three aceasmns Bee !
2016-118; OML, 2018-64; OML, 261 9-39. Although we have previous d igil

several occasions regarding this reqmremmt we nnderstand that the Cotmedl takes jts ohhgahon

tn titnely create and approve -meeting mitiutes seriously and has done:so diligently for several
yedrs, We did not find dry fnstances of the Council’s fathure to timely approve meeting minufes

between July 2018 and Septembar 2002, despite the Complainant having filed over 80

complaints with. public bodies in Fall River during that tine perfod. Furthermore, in its Tesporise.

the Council explains that when caleulating the next thiree meetings for purposés of tititely
approving the June: 14 meeting ininutss, “the Special Meeting of the City Council, held on June.

13, 2027 to discass the Fiscal Year 2023 Budgst, was inadvertently not counted”™ We credit. the

C@umll's explanation that it inadvertently miscalculated the number of meetings between June

14.a0d August 16. For these reasons, we decline to find an intentional violstion in this instanee.

For the reasons stated above, we find that Councfl violaied the: Open Meeting Law by
failing to timaly approve meeting mimtes. We order the Cousniell’s imiiiediate and future
compliancs with the Openr Mesting Law, and caution that similar fufure viclations could be
considered evidence of intent to wislate the Law,

¥ The Cipen Mﬂetmg Law and the regnlations do ot distinguish between “regular’ maetings dnd other typcs of
meetings such as workshops, public hearings, or “special meetings” for prirposes of tingly appmval of miriites. See
OML.2017-103 {public body stionld have ereated complete minutes for s “warkshop™ misetings beeatigs topms.
digcussed wiire matters within the public.body™s jurisdictior); QML 2019-115 {no excoption: for “single topic”
ingetings or meshings:not “normatly scheduled™),

o

Ao



ry Y

We now tonsider the coruplaint addressed by this determination to be resolved, This

dstermination. does not:address any wther complaints that may be pending with ot office or the
Council. Please:feel fies to contact the Division at (617) 9632540 if you have any questiotis.

e

Sircerely,

Blizabeth Carnes Flynn
Assistant Attorney General
Division of Open Governrment

Fall River Cﬁ‘.y Cotmacil (’Via g-mail: éify covmed dverma.orn g) .
Alison M. Bouchard, Fall River City €] il clesks@#allrivorsa.org)
Patrick Higgins (via email Y

Fall River Town Clerk (via exmail: city_clecks@fallriverma.org)

‘This determination was issued pursuant to G.L. ¢. 304, §23(c). A public body or any

review through an action filed in Superior Court pursuant to-G.L. ¢, 30A, § 23{d). The

plaint st be filed in Superior Couxt within twenty-one days of receipt of a final
- erder,



Add

The Commonwealth of Massachusstts
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburtan Place
Boston, Massachusétts 02108,

OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Instructions for completing the Open Meeting Law Comiplaint Form

The Attorney General's Division of Open Government interprets and enforias the Open Meeting Law, Chapter 304 of the
Massachusetts General Laws, Sections 18-25. Below is the procedure for filing and: respanding to-an Open Meefing Law
complaint.

Instructions for filing a cormplaing;

&  Fill oiit the attached twa-page form- tompletely. Sign and dats the second page. File the complaint with the piiblic
body ‘within 30 days ofthe alleged vidlation. if the viokation was riot reasonably discoverable at the time it
occyrred, you migst fils tHe complaint within 80 days of the date the violation was reasondbly discoverable. A
vialation that oceurs during anopén sessao#: of a'meeting is reasonably discoverable ot the date of the meeting.

o Tofile the complaint

5 Foralocalor municipal public body, yoli must submit a copy af-the complaint-to the chalr ofthe
public body AND-to the municipal clerk,
0. Forall other public badles, you must su bt a: copy af the cumpEal nttothe chair of the public body,
o Complaintsmay be filed by mail, by emall, or by hard. Please retaita copy foryour records.
o Ifthe public body does tiet respond within 14 business days and dmes hot réguest an extefision to respand,
coitact the Division for-further @ssistance.

Instructions for a public body that receives a complaint:

v Thechalf mustdiséeminatethe complaint fo the members.of fhe pibiic Body.

©  Thepublic body must mestto review the com plaintwithin {4 business days {ususlly 20-22 calendar: days).

o Atterreview, butwithin 14 business days, the public bady mustrespond tothe tomplaiht in writihgand must
send'the.complainanit a resporise aid'a description of any action the:publicbady has taken 1o address the
allegations in the.complaint. Atthesame time, thie body trust send the Attorney Generala copy of tha edmplaint
and a copy of the-resporise, The pliblic body may defegate this responsibility to an individial member of the
public body, its counsel, ora staff meriber, bt ofly after the public body has met to review the tomplaint.

¢ e public hedy requires maretime to review the comiplaiit and réspand, # may request an extension of time for
good ¢ause by mntactmg the Division of Opian Governmart.

Once the public bady has responded ta the complaint:

& Ifyou are not satisfied with the pulilic body's rééponse to your complaint, you may file 3 copy of the
tamplaint with'the Division by mail,.by emall; ot by hand, but anly ance you have walted for 30-days-aftarfiling
the eomplaint with the public body. Mail miay bie sent to: The Divisidn of Open Government, Office &f the
Attorndy General, One Ashburton Place - 20% Floar, Boston, Ma 52108, Emalls. may be: sent tox
openmeetmg@state;ma s,

o ‘Whenyoufile yaurcompiaint with the Division, please inciude the complaint form and all documertation
relevanttothe alleged violatiom, You iay wish to atfacha cover letter: explaining why the public body's
respohsédoes not adequately address yourcomplaint.

o The Division will not reviewcomplaints filed with us more than90.days afterthe vielation, unless wegranted an
extension to the public body oryoucan demonstrate gogd causeforthe deiay.

If yots have questions concerning the Qpen Meeting Lavi camplaint process, we-encourage you to-eontaet the Division of
Open Goverpment by phone at (617) 963-2540 or by envail at openmesting@st




